LINDA GORTON ‘H\ LEXINGTON MONICA CONRAD

MAYOR DIRECTOR
PARKS & RECREATION

MEMORANDUM
TO: Linda Gotton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Utban County Council Members
FROM: xMU\@\M/\/‘—’/
Monica Corieadl, Director
Division of Parks and Recreation
RE: Latino Festival de Lexington
Memorandum of Agreement
DATE: June 27, 2019
Request:

Council approval is requested to execute 2 Memorandum of Agreement with the Foundation for
Latin American Culture and Art (FLACA) regarding the coordination and production of the Latino

Festival de Lexington.

Why are you requesting?

To define operational and procedural guidelines between FLACA and Parks and Recreation
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

Per the agreement, following the event and after all Parks and Recreation expenses have been paid,
LFUCG will provide tetnaining budgeted funds from the current fiscal year to FLACA for operating
suppott.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes
FY20 Request is: 1101 707604 7327 71299 — $6,500 and 1101 707604 7327 71303 — $1,000

File Number: 0517-19
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